

From: [Wolfe, Kirby](#)
To: [Warren, Kalina](#); [Anderson, Corey R.](#)
Subject: FW: RQ-2016-09-05-16
Date: Monday, October 17, 2016 3:55:15 PM
Attachments: [WQAP-2016-09-28-02 LAKE ISTOKPOGA 09-28.pdf](#)

FYI

From: Cumbie, Brian
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 3:22 PM
To: Wolfe, Kirby <Kirby.Wolfe@dep.state.fl.us>; Savage, Jacqueline
<Jacqueline.Savage@dep.state.fl.us>; Power, Diane <Diane.Power@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RQ-2016-09-05-16

Hello,

For the CHLSUITE-W samples in job TLH2016-09-29-33, there was a possible error in analysis for Chlorophyll-a Corrected, Phaeophytin, and Chlorophyll/Phaeophytin ratio noticed during review. The components of the samples in the entire batch were conservatively qualified. A Non-Conformance Report will be attached to your final report. The field sheets have been included in this email. Sorry for any inconvenience.

Sincerely,

Brian Cumbie
Biological Scientist 1
FDEP Bureau of Laboratories, Biology Section
Brian.Cumbie@dep.state.fl.us